April 26, 2011

Hon. Barbara Miller-Williams Chairperson of the Erie County Legislature 92 Franklin Street – Fourth Floor Buffalo, New York 14202

RE: Water Authority Appointment – Letter of Interest

Dear Chairperson Miller-Williams:

I am writing to formally express my interest in being the legislature's appointment to serve as a commissioner of the Erie County Water Authority. I have discussed this with the Legislature's Minority Leader, John Mills, and in accordance with section 5.01 of your Legislative Rules of Order 2011, I am submitting this letter as notice of my candidacy.

Attached you will find a copy of my resume. I am providing it for you and your colleagues to reference before and during the interview process with the Energy and Environment Committee. While looking at my resume you will notice that I have initiated a number of programs related to the supplying of water to the residents of Marilla. These include the proposing, developing and bonding of three separate water districts. Additionally, my initiation and management of a Sanitation district added to my managerial development. I think my past experiences have prepared me nicely for this service, and I would look forward to the opportunity to continue to give back to a community that has given me so much.

Minority Leader Mills has informed me that he will circulate and present a petition on my behalf at the appropriate time. Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.

Sincerely,

Earl Jann

cc: Mr. Robert M. Graber Mr. John C. Davis Mr. Bryan Fiume

Earl L. Jann Jr. 2220 Grover Rd. West Falls, NY 14170

H (716)652-4830 C (716)440-7814 earlwestf@yahoo.com

Overview Seeking the position of Commissioner of the ECWA.

Experience

2005 - present retired

Private Business:

1969 – 2005 Pharmaceutical Representative holding various positions i.e.; territory manager, hospital manager, senior representative, as well as numerous sales awards and other awards.

Public Service:

Town of Marilla

June 1993 – 1994 Town Supervisor responsibilities included, budgeting, accounting, bonding & general management for numerous projects including establishing Water Districts #2 & #3 Formed and managed a town wide sanitation district.

1987 -1992 Town Supervisor responsible for initiating and follow through for Water Districts #2 & #3. Building a community center/ historical museum.

1980 – 1988 Town Councilman, in charge of various committees, initiated the formation of Water District #1.

1979 - Chairman of the Planning Board

1978 - Planning Board Member

Military

1968 -1974 New York National Guard, 152nd Engineers Btln, Headquarters Co., honorable discharge, rank of E5

Education

1964 – 1968 Canisius College B.A., History

Organizations

Immaculate Conception R.C. Church, Moose Club, Serra Club,

Marital Status

1

Married to wife Barbara 41 years, four married children, nine grandchildren